

Artem Parshutin

Date of birth: 23 February 1986

PROFILE:

Artem Parshutin has more than 10 years of corporate finance experience mainly at production sector in Ukraine, Russian Federation and Poland. Mr Parshutin had been involved in several business restructuring and consolidation engagements in Poland and Russian Federation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

2018-2019: Harper Hygienics SA, Warsaw, Poland – Head of controlling department

2018: Cotton Club Investment LLC, Moscow, Russian Federation – Deputy CFO

2017-2018: Ukrafert consulting Limited LLC, Kyiv, Ukraine – Analyst

2011-2018: Ostchem Group, Kyiv Ukraine – various positions from senior economist to deputy CFO

2010: DTEK LLC, Donetsk, Ukraine – Senior executive at finance department

2007-2010: KPMG Audit PJSC – Senior auditor, financial advisory.

EDUCATION:

Masters degree at International economic relations, Kharkiv National University of economics

ACCA member

LANGUAGES:

English, Polish, Russian